
 
www.mountainlawfirm.com 

 
Glenwood Springs – Main Office       
201 14th Street, Suite 200 
P. O. Drawer 2030 
Glenwood Springs, CO 81602 

Aspen 

0133 Prospector Rd. 

Suite 4102J 

Aspen, CO 81611 

Montrose 

1544 Oxbow Drive 

Suite 224 

Montrose, CO 81402 

Office: 970.945.2261 
Fax:     970.945.7336 

*Direct Mail to Glenwood Springs 

 

 

 DATE: March 1, 2024 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Karp Neu Hanlon, P.C. 

 RE: Battle Mountain Settlement Agreement Amendment 

 
 

The Town and Battle Mountain entered into a settlement agreement providing a process for review 

and approval of various land use applications. The settlement agreement had a term that the various 

land us applications would be approved by March 5 (Approvals Deadline) with an outside termination 

of April 30, 2024. As the Approvals Deadline is approaching, the Town and Battle Mountain desire 

to provide additional time for full review and processing of the various Battle Mountain applications.  

The attached resolution will approve the First Amendment to the settlement agreement extending the 

Approvals Deadline to June 20 and the outside termination date to July 18.  Staff supports approval 

of the First Amendment.  
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